

From: Ramin Taraz

To: Web Filer

Date: February 16, 2018

Subject: 0174-EX-CN-2018 pre-coordination data request

Message:

"Prior coordination with the FAA is required for the frequencies 4952.00000000 MHz-7987.00000000 MHz 4952.00000000 MHz-7987.00000000 MHz 4952.00000000 MHz-7987.00000000 MHz requested in this application. Please upload the pre coordination document. Please disregard this notification if you already uploaded the pre coordination document."

there are four frequency ranges requested on this application:

- a) 4952.5 - 4987.5 MHz
- b) 4400 - 4940 MHz
- c) 1780 – 1850 MHz
- d) 2200 – 2300 MHz

I withdraw the request for frequency range of 4952.5-4987.5 MHz, which is causing the coordination with FAA, from the application.

Could you kindly remove it or will I need to request the change?